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PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource

From: Franzone, Steve <Steve.Franzone@fpl.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 10:53 AM
To: Comar, Manny
Cc: TurkeyCOL Resource
Subject: [External_Sender] Please use this Number

Conference Line: 1.888.273.3658 // passcode: 595395 
 
Thanks 
Steve Franzone 
NNP Licensing Manager - COLA 
“There are two primary choices in life: to accept conditions as they exist, or accept the responsibility for changing them.” 
~ Denis Waitley 
561.904.3793 (office) 
754.204.5996 (cell) 
“This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is 
confidential and /or legally privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named addressee(s), the 
recipient should immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone (561.904.3793) and permanently delete the 
original and any copy, including printout of the information. In no event shall this material be read, used, copied, 
reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the 
sender or the named addressee(s). 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  TurkeyPoint_COL_Public  
Email Number:  1257  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (c20d6550bb23403fbf33fc422683c6a1)  
 
Subject:   [External_Sender] Please use this Number  
Sent Date:   2/15/2017 10:52:44 AM  
Received Date:  2/15/2017 10:52:51 AM  
From:    Franzone, Steve 
 
Created By:   Steve.Franzone@fpl.com 
 
Recipients:     
"TurkeyCOL Resource" <TurkeyCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Comar, Manny" <Manny.Comar@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   fpl.com  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    926      2/15/2017 10:52:51 AM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


